Office of the Chancellor
Chas. W. Flint

Syracuse University
Syracuse, N. Y.

October 24th, 1924

President R. A. Montgomery
Centre College
Danville, Kentucky

My dear President lontgomery:

We have been following up your
telegraphic inguiry of October tenth and while
it has been rumoured that three former Syracuse
students are playing on the Carson-Newman football
temam, we have no evidence to support this.
Transcripts of the records of these men have not
been applied for or sent to any other college.

The following information regarding
the students in question may be of some value to you.

David Ziff was declared ineligible last
year by the Athletic Governing Board for playing
in an unauthorized game at Utica.

Edward Ruby left college after the first
semes ter of last year and therefore would be ineligible
for participation in this year's games.

Jacob Patterson would be ineligible because
of grades obtained at midyears.

Yours very truly,

Secretary to the Chancellor



